

Dr Csaba Lentner

University Professor



Details

 dr.lentnercsaba@gmail.com

 www.lentnercsaba.com

Date / Place of birth
30 August, 1962
Pápa, Hungary

PROFILE

A dedicated researcher of public finances and banking regulation. An advocate of a new kind of economic thinking and the academic articulation of unconventional economic practices.

"One of my forefathers on my mother's side, Colonel Comte Nicolas Kiss de Nemeskér, who served as a senior officer and diplomat during the Hungarian Revolution and War of Independence of 1848-1849, then continued to fight against the Habsburg Empire as a general in the royal Italian army for the freedom of the Italian nation, was awarded the St. Moritz and Lazarus Order (Mauritius), became a French earl in 1861 and was then conferred the title 'Chevalier of the Legion of Honour' (No. 7119) by Napoleon III, always said: 'Viriliter aude' or in plain English, 'Be brave like a man'. I share his approach."

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Full Professor, Head of Governmental Postgraduate Programme, Head of Institute, Regular Member of the Doctoral School, Member of Doctoral Committee, Programme Leader at National University of Public Service (NUPS), Budapest

[2012 – Present](#)

Member at Eötvös Lorand Research Network, Academic Committee, Budapest

[2020 – Present](#)

Vice Chairman at Pallas Athéné Domus Meriti Foundation of the National Bank of Hungary, (board member of PADS, PADE between 2014-2019, and Money Compass Endowment, 2013-,) Budapest

[2019 – Present](#)

Full Professor at Governance and Public Policy Department, Budapest

[2019 – Present](#)

Leadership and Management in Public Administration Postgraduate Programme, Budapest

[2018 – Present](#)

Vice President at Association of Economic and Scientific Organisations, Budapest

[2016 – Present](#)

Hon. Professor at Szent István University, Gödöllő

2014 – Present

**State and Economy Programme of the Doctoral School in Public Administration,
Uni. Habilitation Committee (2013-2017)**

2013 – Present

Public Finance and Control Governmental Postgraduate Programme

2012 – Present

Hon. Professor at University of Kaposvár

2009 – Present

Public Finance Research Institute (NUPS)

2017 – 2019

Public Finance and State Management Institute (NUPS)

2012 – 2017

**University Professor, Dept. Head, Vice-Rector for Academic Affairs at Wekerle
Sandor Business College, Budapest**

2008 – 2012

**Head of Department for Finances and Accounting & vice-dean at University of
West Hungary, Sopron**

1996 – 2007

Branch office manager at Dunabank, Budapest

1993 – 1996

Head of Financing at Hungarian Foreign Trade Bank, Budapest

1991 – 1993

Analyst at National Bank of Hungary, Budapest

1990 – 1991

Research or visiting professor

Great Britain (2007-2008), Sorbonne, Paris (2010-2011), Russia (2010, 2016), Zhytomyr State University, Ukraine (2009-2011), Bank of England (2014), South-Korea (2014), Minzu University, Beijing, China (2014), Fed Washington DC, USA (2015), Cambridge University, New Generation Centre, GB (2016-2017)

EDUCATION

Habilitation for postdoc research, University of West Hungary, Sopron, 2003

PhD, CSC in economics, Hungarian Academy of Sciences, Budapest, 1995

CPA & Tax Expert, Ministry of Finance, Budapest, 1994

CA, Ministry of Finance, Budapest, 1993

University doctorate in economics, Corvinus University, Budapest, 1991

MSC in economics, Corvinus University of Budapest, 1989

BSC in economics, College of Finance and Accounting, Zalaegerszeg, 1984

EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

Member in the editorial or review board of

Contemporary Economics (Warsaw, 2013 -) Hitelintézeteti Szemle/Financial and Economic Review (National Bank of Hungary, 2013-), Pénzügyi Szemle/Public Finance Quarterly, Hungarian State Audit Office, 2012-) Macro Management & Public Policies (Singapore, Bilingual Publishing Co., 2018-), Risk Financial and Management Journal, Sustainability (MDPI, 2019-), Polgári Szemle/Civic Review (editor-in-chief, 2011-), Gazdasági Élet és Társadalom/ Economic Life and Society (2008-2012), Gazdaság és Társadalom/Economy and Society (2003-2008)

Chairman at Foundation for the Civic Review Journal

[2011 – Present](#)

Supervisory Board member at Hungarian Chamber of Chartered Accountants, Training Centre

[2015 – Present](#)

Chairman at „Győr 2000” Foundation, Győr

[2006 – 2011](#)

Member at Hungarian Association of the „Club Rome”

[May 2010 – May 2014](#)

Member of Hungarian Accreditation Committee for Economics in Higher Education, Budapest,

[2007 – 2011](#)

Chairman of the Supervisory Board at Funeral Joint-Stock Co. Budapest

[1997-1998](#)

Board Member for Agricultural and Food Industry Joint Stock Company, Fertőd (by State Property Agency)

[1994-1998](#)

Financial Advisor at National Technical Development Agency, PHARE, USAID, United Way Endowment, BPI, National Development Agency

[1993-2010](#)

PUBLIC ACTIVITIES

Economic Policy Expert, 2002-

Member of Parliament, Budapest 1998 - 2002

President of Hungarian and Slovenian Section of the Interparliamentary Union, Budapest – Brussels, 1998 – 2002

President of Audit Sub-Committee of the General Assembly of Budapest, 1996 – 1998

Parliamentary consultant, 1994-1998

PUBLICATIONS

Library of Hungarian Scientific Works

<https://m2.mtmt.hu/gui2/?type=authors&mode=browse&sel=10008404>

On ResearchGate

https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Csaba_Lentner

HONOURS AND AWARDS

Laureate of the Order of Merit of the Hungarian Republic, Officer's Cross (2018) – for his diverse academic, educational and publication activities in the interest of furthering financial and economic understanding

Jubilee Medal (2017) for his social, theoretical and educational work for the 25th anniversary of the establishment of the Association of Economic and Academic Societies

Bronze Jubilee Medal (2017) for the 25th anniversary of the operation of Hungarian Community College in accordance with the traditions of Sárospatak, in recognition of his volunteer work in the reorganisation of public finance

Ambassador of Financial Literacy (2016, Hungarian Banking Association) for his efforts at the creation of a new approach to finances and establishing a new scholarly taxonomy

Wekerle Sándor Scholarly Lifetime Achievement Award (2013) for his trend-setting activities to improve Hungarian financial knowledge and economics

Lőrincz Lajos Professor Scholarship of the National University of Public Service, 2018-2019

Certificate of Merit by Financial Review, the scholarly journal of public finances (Hungarian State Audit Office, 2020) for the high ratio of quotations from his specialised articles, for his committed management of academic life and for his copy editing activity

Senior Researcher Scholarship - Pallas Athéné Domus Scientiae Foundation (MNB) 2018-2019

Rector's Certificate of Distinction, 2014, National University of Public Service, in recognition of his technical leadership undertaken in public finance research an publication and in the foundation of the

master's degree education, and for improving the good reputation and academic recognition of the National University of Public Service

Professor of the Year 2008, 2009, 2010 – Wekerle Sándor Business College

Széchenyi István Research Fellowship, Ministry of Education, 2002-2005

Dean's Certificate of Distinction for his leadership in the establishment and improvement of the Institute of Finance and Accounting, Faculty of Economics at the University of West Hungary (2005)

Excellent Uni. Teacher (2003) – University of West Hungary, Sopron

Lentner, Csaba, Dr., economist: Who's Who in Europe, Biographical Lexicon, Brüssels, Published by EU, in 2003

Lentner Csaba, Dr. habil. CSc.: Who's Who in the World, 25th Edition, 2007-, USA

Lentner Csaba, Dr. habil. CSc.: 2000 Outstanding Intellectuals of the 21st Century, Published by the International Biographical Centre (IBC), 2008-, Cambridge, England, UK

Lentner Csaba, Dr. habil. CSc.: Great Minds of the 21st Century, Published by the American Biographical Institute, Inc., USA, (2008-)
